
  
  

  
  

 
 

 

 

From: Carolyn Maus <carolyn.maus@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 11:21 AM 
To: Lashley, August B <August_Lashley@oxy.com> 
Cc: Bergeron, Richard <Richard_Bergeron@oxy.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O1324/Project 36266, Oxy Vinyls, LP/La Porte VCM 
Plant 

WARNING - This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS, 
particularly with links and attachments. 

 

  

 

 

Carolyn Maus, P.E. 
Air Permits Division 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
P.O. Box 13087, MC 163 
Austin, TX 78711 
Phone: (512) 239-6204 
Fax: (512) 239-1300 
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Carolyn Maus, P.E. 
Air Permits Division 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
P.O. Box 13087, MC 163 
Austin, TX 78711 
Phone: (512) 239-6204 
Fax: (512) 239-1400 

How are we doing? Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey 
at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 

From: Lashley, August B <August_Lashley@oxy.com>  
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 7:48 AM 
To: Carolyn Maus <carolyn.maus@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Bergeron, Richard <Richard_Bergeron@oxy.com> 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O1324/Project 36266, Oxy Vinyls, LP/La Porte VCM Plant 

 

 
 

 



 

 
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

From: Carolyn Maus <carolyn.maus@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 4:59 PM 
To: Bergeron, Richard <Richard_Bergeron@oxy.com>; Lashley, August B <August_Lashley@oxy.com> 
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

 

How are we doing?  Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey 
at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 

 

From: Bergeron, Richard <Richard_Bergeron@oxy.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 11:09 AM 
To: Carolyn Maus <carolyn.maus@tceq.texas.gov>; Lashley, August B <August_Lashley@oxy.com> 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O1324/Project 36266, Oxy Vinyls, LP/La Porte VCM Plant 
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From: Carolyn Maus <carolyn.maus@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 10:57 AM 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 8:19 AM 
To: Carolyn Maus <carolyn.maus@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Bergeron, Richard <Richard_Bergeron@oxy.com> 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O1324/Project 36266, Oxy Vinyls, LP/La Porte VCM Plant 
 

 
 

  
  
  

 
 

 
  

 
Unresolved Items: 



1. I have added unit FB-6452C to GRPTK1. However, please provide FB-6452C on Table 1 of the OP-
SUMR so I will have a unit name and preconstruction authorization. 
OP-SUMR Table 1 is being submitted and includes FB-6452C Revision 29. 

2. Form OP-2 listed the change for FB-6475A, FB-6475B, and FB-6475C as renaming. However, the 
OP-SUMR marked FB-6475A, FB-6475B and FB-6475D (guessing that was meant to be FB-
6475C, since D does not exist on my end) for deletion. I have removed the units. Let me know if I 
made the wrong choice. 
Removing was accurate for FB-6475A, B, and C.  The Description of Change on OP-2 should have 
indicated remove rather than rename. 

3. When PBR registration numbers are added to a permit for the first time, the units that are using 
registered PBRs need to be listed on the OP-SUMR and the Preconstruction Authorization 
column needs to include the PBR registration number. The form instructions explain what format 
to use when listing the PBR and PBR registration number.  I added the data to the permit using 
the OP-PBRSUP, but please update the OP-SUMR to confirm. (F-PT-1 and F-BL-1 were on the 
form in the application but the registration number was not included, and F-P02 was not listed 
on the form at all.) 
The added registration numbers are accurate.  F-P02 was added to OP-SUMR Table 1 with the 
permit and registration number for authorizations.  F-PT-1 and F-BL-1 (Revisions 22 & 24, 
respectively) have updated preconstruction authorizations added to OP-SUMR Table 1. 

4. On the OP-REQ1: 
a. One of the permit shield requests for Chapter 115, Industrial Wastewater cited 115.147(1). If 

that exemption is accurate (meaning the site has a source meeting the definition in 115.140, 
yet is exempted based on the VOC loading), then the questions in section III.C would need to 
be adjusted. III.C.1 would be Yes, III.C.2-3 would be No, and III.C.4 would be Yes. On the 
other hand, if there are no affected VOC wastewater streams as defined in 115.140, then this 
section is already correct with III.C.1 as No, and no change is needed. Please submit a 
corrected page 5 if you determine corrections are needed.  
There are no affected VOC wastewater streams that are subject to 115.140(2) which requires 
a VOC concentration of 1,000 ppmw.  The OP-REQ1 is correct. 

b. 

corrected pages 21-24. 
  The updated OP-REQ1 pages were updated. 

c. Question XI.G.6, related to the retired unit exemption under the Texas SO2 Trading Program, 
 

The page was updated. 
d. In section XII.H, the issuance date for NSR permit 3855B was listed as 05/16/2022. Based on 

the NSR database, I believe this should be 05/06/2022. Please correct this typo on page 87. 
The page was updated. 

5. Permit shield information: 
a. I have approved the shield requests for 30 TAC Chapter 115, Storage of VOCs as submitted. 

For the majority of the remaining shields, I have slightly adjusted the wording in the negative 
applicability reasons to more closely align with rule text. Let me know if you have any issues 
with my adjusted wording. 
The revised wording is acceptable. 

b. I have not granted the shield request for WW-1 for 30 TAC Chapter 115, Industrial 
Wastewater. The exemption in 115.147(1) based on less than 10 Mg VOC loading is an 



exemption from control, but there are still remaining requirements that are included as 
sitewide in the Special Terms and Conditions. As such, we cannot grant a permit shield and 
WW-1 has not been included in the WDP. If 115.147(1) is the correct exemption for this site, 
then the OP-REQ1 answers also need to be adjusted to represent that. I have noted those 
changes above in 2.a. On the other hand, if the current OP-REQ1 is accurate by saying that 
there are no affected VOC wastewater streams as defined in 115.140, then that could be the 
reason for a shield for WW-1. In that case, you could submit a revised permit shield request 
on the OP-
affected VOC wastewater stream in 115.140(2) be
indicate which portion of the definition is not met. 
The OP-REQ2 was revised with the suggested wording. 

6. For unit E-6, the Type of Service code on Table 1a of OP-UA2 (for Chapter 117, Subchapter B) was 
changed from D2001+ to EMERG. For now, I have made the update. However, I did want to point 
out that the exemption addressed by the EMERG code is not available for 
new/modified/reconstructed/relocated diesel engines placed into service on/after October 1, 
2001, so if the engine falls into that category, we would need to keep the D2001+ code. Please 
confirm the appropriate code for this engine. 
The engine was manufactured prior to 2001 but placed in service after October 1, 2001, so the 
D2001+ code was accurate. 

7. SOP index numbers are needed on unit attribute forms even if attributes are demonstrating 
negative applicability since this will appear in the Statement of Basis. E-6 needs an index number 
on Table 5a of OP-UA2 (for NSPS IIII). I have selected 60IIII-01. Please confirm or provide a 
different index number. 
Index Number 60IIII-01 is acceptable. 

8. LOADHVP and LOADHE need SOP index numbers on Tables 7a-7e, as applicable of OP-UA4 (for 
MACT G). For now, I selected 63G-HVP and 63G-HE. Please confirm or provide a different index 
number. 
Index Numbers 63G-HVP and 63G-HE are acceptable. 

9. We now have unit attribute forms available for MACT DDDDD. For GRPPH1, please fill out Tables 
6a-6g, as applicable, of OP-
will update as needed based on the attributes you provide. 
OP-UA05 form Table 6a was prepared.  All process heaters are classified as GAS1. 

10. For unit CSC-1, the SOP index number on Table 1 of OP-UA16 (for Chapter 115, Degreasing) was 
changed to R5. For now I kept the existing index number R5410-CSC since it was more detailed 
and in line with our preferred format. Let me know if that is acceptab
be in the permit since the unit has negative applicability, but it will show up in our Statement of 
Basis later.) 
We are fine with the R5410-CSC index number. 

11. I removed PREINCDRY and PREINCOXY and changed PREINCWET to PREINC as requested. 
However, PREINC needs to retain CAM for Chapter 115, Vent Gas Control. Additional monitoring 
is evaluated on a rule-by-rule and pollutant-by-pollutant basis.  Therefore, while MACT G 
contains rule language that satisfies CAM already, Chapter 115 does not, and so CAM must still 
be listed for Chapter 115. The CAM can use the same type of monitoring that is required by MACT 
G, but we still need the CAM table to be present to document that CAM has been satisfied for 

the OP-MON. 
The CAM monitoring identified is currently performed for the thermal oxidizers, so no changes 
are needed. 



12. GRPHTR will need periodic monitoring for the CO limit in Chapter 117, Subchapter B. As a
placeholder, I have added option PM-C-001 to the permit with a deviation limit set to the
emission limit in the rule. Please submit an OP-MON with this option, if acceptable, or you may
propose other monitoring on the form.
These heaters are used for reactor startup and vent into the process, so they do not have an
emission point and should be removed from the permit.

13. OP-PBRSUP:
a. On Table A, the Registration Date column should contain the date the PBR registration was

issued, not the version date of the PBR itself. Please correct that column.
The form was updated with registration issue dates.

b.

- thorize
insignificant sources (the PBRs on Table C which are also listed in our Statement of Basis)
and would not need additional monitoring/recordkeeping, the same is not true for any PBRs
required to be listed in Tables A or B. There needs to be some type of monitoring (which may
consist of recordkeeping) for each of those PBRs to satisfy periodic monitoring. Even though
the individual PBR may not have emission limits or detailed requirements, the general limits
in 106.4 apply, and for that reason the periodic monitoring program applies. An example
could be keeping the emission calculation on file for the particular activity and keeping a
record of when the activity occurs to show that 106.4 limits are met. Please replace the
entries listing 106.8(b) with other data.

For sites with PBR authorizations, our permit terms will contain a reference to the latest
submittal of the OP-PBRSUP. This reference will refer to the project number in which the form
was most recently submitted as well as the date on that form so that someone could locate
it in the permit file at a later time. Therefore, when you submit the corrected Tables A and D,
please also re-submit Tables A, B, and C, and re-date all four tables with the submittal date
entered in the form header. The date should include month, day, and year.
All tables on the PBR-SUP form were updated.

August Lashley 
Environmental Engineer, Occidental Chemical Corporation - La Porte VCM 
Office: 281.476.2258 | Mobile: 318.621.7276 | La Porte, TX

Zero In at oxy.com
LinkedIn | Twitter | YouTube | Instagram | Facebook

From: Carolyn Maus <carolyn.maus@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Saturday, August 3, 2024 4:05 PM 
To: Lashley, August B <August_Lashley@oxy.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Working Draft Permit -- FOP O1324/Project 36266, Oxy Vinyls, LP/La Porte VCM 
Plant 



  
  

  
 

 
 

 
 
Good afternoon, 
  
I have conducted a technical review of the renewal application for Oxy Vinyls, LP, La Porte VCM 
Plant. An electronic copy of the Working Draft Permit (WDP) is attached for your review.  This 
WDP contains the TCEQ determination of applicable requirements based on the information 
submitted in your application, and any updates provided.  I have made all the changes requested 
in the application, with a few exceptions noted in the attached Unresolved Items list.  
   
Please review the WDP and submit to me any comments you have on the working draft permit 
by  Wednesday, August 28, 2024.  Please submit a written response by this deadline, even if you 
are not making any comments on the content of the WDP. Also, please respond to the questions 
on the attached Unresolved Items list along with your WDP comments.  
  

http://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title_V/sop_wdp_factsheet.
pdf. This guidance contains important information regarding WDP review and comment 
procedures.   
  
Note that a Certification by Responsible Official (Form OP-CRO1) for any uncertified application 
information, including application updates supporting the WDP comments, is required.   After 
final review of the WDP, additional changes supported by application updates may require 
certification.  I will advise you of these changes at a later date.  Prior to transmittal of the Public 
Notice/Announcement Authorization Package, a duly signed OP-CRO1 form may be required 
which includes the specific dates or time-period of all submitted application documentation that 
was not previously certified.  I will advise you of this requirement prior to sending the Public 
Notice/Announcement Authorization. 
  
Application updates may now be submitted through Title V STEERS. Any application updates 
that are submitted by the RO/DAR through STEERS are certified and do not require the 
submittal of an original signature OP-CRO1. Application updates that are provided through 
email or physical mail require certification using an original signature OP-CRO1.  
  
Please notify me when these updates have been submitted. 
  
As required on Form OP-1, question IV.D, please remember the FOP application and all 
application updates must be submitted to EPA Region 6 at R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov and to 



the TCEQ regional office having jurisdiction. This submittal information can be found on our 
website at Where to Submit FOP Applications and Permit-Related Documents. 
  
Contact me if you have any questions regarding the guidelines, the project schedule, or any other 
details regarding your application or permit. 
  
Thank you for your cooperation. 
  
Sincerely,  
  
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
1. I have added unit FB-6452C to GRPTK1. However, please provide FB-6452C on Table 1 of the OP-SUMR 

so I will have a unit name and preconstruction authorization. 
2. Form OP-2 listed the change for FB-6475A, FB-6475B, and FB-6475C as renaming. However, the OP-

SUMR marked FB-6475A, FB-6475B and FB-6475D (guessing that was meant to be FB-6475C, since D 
does not exist on my end) for deletion. I have removed the units. Let me know if I made the wrong 
choice. 

3. When PBR registration numbers are added to a permit for the first time, the units that are using 
registered PBRs need to be listed on the OP-SUMR and the Preconstruction Authorization column 
needs to include the PBR registration number. The form instructions explain what format to use when 
listing the PBR and PBR registration number.  I added the data to the permit using the OP-PBRSUP, 
but please update the OP-SUMR to confirm. (F-PT-1 and F-BL-1 were on the form in the application 
but the registration number was not included, and F-P02 was not listed on the form at all.) 

4. On the OP-REQ1: 
a. One of the permit shield requests for Chapter 115, Industrial Wastewater cited 115.147(1). If that 

exemption is accurate (meaning the site has a source meeting the definition in 115.140, yet is 
exempted based on the VOC loading), then the questions in section III.C would need to be 
adjusted. III.C.1 would be Yes, III.C.2-3 would be No, and III.C.4 would be Yes. On the other hand, 
if there are no affected VOC wastewater streams as defined in 115.140, then this section is already 
correct with III.C.1 as No, and no change is needed. Please submit a corrected page 5 if you 
determine corrections are needed.  

b. 

21-24. 
c. Question XI.G.6, related to the retired unit exemption under the Texas SO2 Trading Program, was 

 
d. In section XII.H, the issuance date for NSR permit 3855B was listed as 05/16/2022. Based on the 

NSR database, I believe this should be 05/06/2022. Please correct this typo on page 87. 
5. Permit shield information: 

a. I have approved the shield requests for 30 TAC Chapter 115, Storage of VOCs as submitted. For 
the majority of the remaining shields, I have slightly adjusted the wording in the negative 
applicability reasons to more closely align with rule text. Let me know if you have any issues with 
my adjusted wording. 

b. I have not granted the shield request for WW-1 for 30 TAC Chapter 115, Industrial Wastewater. 
The exemption in 115.147(1) based on less than 10 Mg VOC loading is an exemption from control, 
but there are still remaining requirements that are included as sitewide in the Special Terms and 
Conditions. As such, we cannot grant a permit shield and WW-1 has not been included in the 
WDP. If 115.147(1) is the correct exemption for this site, then the OP-REQ1 answers also need to 
be adjusted to represent that. I have noted those changes above in 2.a. On the other hand, if the 
current OP-REQ1 is accurate by saying that there are no affected VOC wastewater streams as 
defined in 115.140, then that could be the reason for a shield for WW-1. In that case, you could 
submit a revised permit shield request on the OP-REQ2. I would suggest the reason as 

 
6. For unit E-6, the Type of Service code on Table 1a of OP-UA2 (for Chapter 117, Subchapter B) was 

changed from D2001+ to EMERG. For now, I have made the update. However, I did want to point out 
that the exemption addressed by the EMERG code is not available for 



new/modified/reconstructed/relocated diesel engines placed into service on/after October 1, 2001, 
so if the engine falls into that category, we would need to keep the D2001+ code. Please confirm the 
appropriate code for this engine. 

7. SOP index numbers are needed on unit attribute forms even if attributes are demonstrating negative 
applicability since this will appear in the Statement of Basis. E-6 needs an index number on Table 5a 
of OP-UA2 (for NSPS IIII). I have selected 60IIII-01. Please confirm or provide a different index number. 

8. LOADHVP and LOADHE need SOP index numbers on Tables 7a-7e, as applicable of OP-UA4 (for MACT 
G). For now, I selected 63G-HVP and 63G-HE. Please confirm or provide a different index number. 

9. We now have unit attribute forms available for MACT DDDDD. For GRPPH1, please fill out Tables 6a-
6g, as applicable, of OP-
update as needed based on the attributes you provide.  

10. For unit CSC-1, the SOP index number on Table 1 of OP-UA16 (for Chapter 115, Degreasing) was 
changed to R5. For now I kept the existing index number R5410-CSC since it was more detailed and in 
line with our preferred format. Let me know if that is acceptable. 
permit since the unit has negative applicability, but it will show up in our Statement of Basis later.) 

11. I removed PREINCDRY and PREINCOXY and changed PREINCWET to PREINC as requested. However, 
PREINC needs to retain CAM for Chapter 115, Vent Gas Control. Additional monitoring is evaluated on 
a rule-by-rule and pollutant-by-pollutant basis.  Therefore, while MACT G contains rule language that 
satisfies CAM already, Chapter 115 does not, and so CAM must still be listed for Chapter 115. The 
CAM can use the same type of monitoring that is required by MACT G, but we still need the CAM table 
to be present to docume
changes to the CAM for PREINC, please identify those on the OP-MON. 

12. GRPHTR will need periodic monitoring for the CO limit in Chapter 117, Subchapter B. As a placeholder, 
I have added option PM-C-001 to the permit with a deviation limit set to the emission limit in the rule. 
Please submit an OP-MON with this option, if acceptable, or you may propose other monitoring on 
the form. 

13. OP-PBRSUP: 
a. On Table A, the Registration Date column should contain the date the PBR registration was issued, 

not the version date of the PBR itself. Please correct that column.  
b. 

- thorize insignificant 
sources (the PBRs on Table C which are also listed in our Statement of Basis) and would not need 
additional monitoring/recordkeeping, the same is not true for any PBRs required to be listed in 
Tables A or B. There needs to be some type of monitoring (which may consist of recordkeeping) 
for each of those PBRs to satisfy periodic monitoring. Even though the individual PBR may not 
have emission limits or detailed requirements, the general limits in 106.4 apply, and for that 
reason the periodic monitoring program applies. An example could be keeping the emission 
calculation on file for the particular activity and keeping a record of when the activity occurs to 
show that 106.4 limits are met. Please replace the entries listing 106.8(b) with other data. 

 For sites with PBR authorizations, our permit terms will contain a reference to the latest submittal 
of the OP-PBRSUP. This reference will refer to the project number in which the form was most 
recently submitted as well as the date on that form so that someone could locate it in the permit 
file at a later time. Therefore, when you submit the corrected Tables A and D, please also re-
submit Tables A, B, and C, and re-date all four tables with the submittal date entered in the form 
header. The date should include month, day, and year.  

















  
  

  
  

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 10:22 AM 
To: Carolyn Maus <carolyn.maus@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Bergeron, Richard <Richard_Bergeron@oxy.com> 
Subject: RE: Title V STEERS guidance 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

From: Carolyn Maus <carolyn.maus@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 12:30 PM 
To: Lashley, August B <August_Lashley@oxy.com> 



Cc: Bergeron, Richard <Richard_Bergeron@oxy.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Title V STEERS guidance 
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 12:21 PM 
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
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 12:07 PM 
To: Lashley, August B <August_Lashley@oxy.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Title V STEERS guidance 
 

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

 
 
 
 
 



  
  

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

  
a.    NSR permit and PBR monitoring sufficiency please refer to our periodic 

monitoring guidance for reference of monitoring that EPA has, so far, 
considered sufficient. 

b.    Reference to confidential business information (CBI) in NSR permits and 
PBR submittals. 

c.    High level terms in the SOP Applicable Requirement Summary Table. The 
high level terms are sometimes used in SOPs when unit attribute forms 
have not yet been updated due to regulatory amendments. 

d.    Accuracy of PBR information provided on the supplemental table and in 
the permit  please refer to Forms OP-PBRSUP and OP-REQ1 
Instructions. 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
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

 
 
 
 
 



From: eNotice TCEQ
To: mayes.middleton@senate.texas.gov; Briscoe.cain@house.texas.gov
Subject: TCEQ Notice - Permit Number O1324
Date: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 3:57:31 PM
Attachments: TCEQ Notice - O1324_36266.pdf

This email is being sent to electronically transmit an official document issued by the Office of
Air of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.

This email is being sent to you because either (a) you filed a document with the Office of the
Chief Clerk that made you part of the official mailing list for the above referenced matter, or
(b) notice to you is legally required. As authorized by Texas Water Code 5.128, this electronic
transmittal is replacing the previous practice of hard copy distribution. Amendments to Texas
Government Code 552.137 prompted a change to the agency's privacy policy regarding
confidentiality of certain email addresses. The revised privacy policy can be viewed at
http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/help/policies/electronic_info_policy.html.

Questions regarding this email may be submitted either by replying directly to this email or by
calling Mr. Jesse Chacon, P.E. with the Air Permits Division at (512) 239-5759.

The attached document is provided in an Adobe Acrobat .pdf format. If you cannot display the
attachment, you may need to visit the Adobe web site (http://get.adobe.com/reader) to
download the free Adobe Acrobat Reader software.



Jon Niermann, Chairman 

Emily Lindley, Commissioner

Bobby Janecka, Commissioner 

Kelly Keel, Executive Director 

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution 

P.O. Box 13087      Austin, Texas 78711-3087      512-239-1000      tceq.texas.gov 

How is our customer service?  tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 
printed on recycled paper 

January 31, 2024
THE HONORABLE MAYES MIDDLETON
TEXAS SENATE
PO BOX 12068
AUSTIN TX 78711-2068

Re: Accepted Federal Operating Permit Renewal Application
Project Number: 36266 
Permit Number: O1324 
Oxy Vinyls, LP 
La Porte V Plant
La Porte, Harris County 
Regulated Entity Number: RN100224674 
Customer Reference Number: CN600129126 

Dear Senator Middleton:

This letter notifies you that the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has received a federal 
operating permit (FOP) renewal application for a site located in your district. As part of this permitting 
process, the applicant is required to publish a formal newspaper public notice. The notice will inform the 
public of their right to make comments or request a public hearing. This link to an electronic map of the 
site or facility's general location is provided as a public courtesy and not part of the application or notice. 
For exact location, refer to application. https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-
95.079444,29.726388&level=13.

The FOP program regulates both new and existing major sources of emissions. The goal of the program 
is to improve air quality in Texas through increased compliance by codifying existing applicable regulatory 
requirements into the FOP. The FOP provides the applicant authorization to operate the equipment at the 
site. The FOP identifies and codifies air emission requirements (known as applicable requirements) that 
apply to the emission units at the site. The FOP does not authorize construction of emission units or 
emissions from those units. The New Source Review (NSR) permit is the mechanism for these 
authorizations.



The Honorable Mayes Middleton
Page 2
January 31, 2024

Re:  Accepted Federal Operating Permit Renewal Application

This letter is being sent to you for information only and no action is required. If you need further 
information, please contact me at (512) 239-1250.

Sincerely,

Samuel Short, Deputy Director
Air Permits Division
Office of Air
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
THE HONORABLE BRISCOE CAIN
TEXAS HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
PO BOX 2910
AUSTIN TX 78768-2910

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

Dear Representative Cain:

This letter notifies you that the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has received a federal 
operating permit (FOP) renewal application for a site located in your district. As part of this permitting 
process, the applicant is required to publish a formal newspaper public notice.  The notice will inform the 
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

The FOP program regulates both new and existing major sources of emissions.  The goal of the program 
is to improve air quality in Texas through increased compliance by codifying existing applicable regulatory 
requirements into the FOP.  The FOP provides the applicant authorization to operate the equipment at 
the site.

This letter is being sent to you for information only and no action is required.  If you need further 
information, please contact me at (512) 239-1250.

Sincerely,

Samuel Short, Deputy Director
Air Permits Division
Office of Air
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality



































































Scott Halbrooks































































































































































 
 

 

 





















Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information 

Form OP-REQ1 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

TCEQ - 10043 (APDG 5733v46, Revised 11/20) OP-REQ1 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  
may be revised periodically. (Title V IMS Release 11/20) Page 88 of 88 

Date: 

Permit No.: 

RN No.: 

For SOP applications, answer ALL questions unless otherwise directed. 
For GOP applications, answer ONLY these question unless otherwise directed.

Form OP-REQ1:  Page 88 

XII. NSR Authorizations (Attach additional sheets if necessary for sections E-J)

I. Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area

A list of selected Permits by Rule (previously referred to 
FOP application is available in the instructions. 

as standard exemptions) that are required to be listed in the 

PBR No.: Version No./Date: 

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

J. Municipal Solid Waste and Industrial Hazardous Waste Permits With an Air Addendum

Permit No.: Issuance Date: 

Permit No.: Issuance Date: 

Permit No.: Issuance Date: 

Permit No.: Issuance Date: 






































































